Anya Grahn

From: Rick Kuhle <rkuhle@vestar.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 7:40 AM
To: Anya Grahn

Cc: Bruce Erickson

Subject: Re: Kimball Special Event Space CUP

Anya, please let this serve as my objection and hope that this cup is turned down. Having 4 children and allowing a
rooftop bar with amplified music until 10:00 PM is absolutely crazy. It's bad enough with High West emptying their beer
bottles all night and early morning but this makes no sense. Please modify the CUP and not allow this. Many thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8, 2018, at 11:56 AM, Anya Grahn <anya.grahn@parkcity.org> wrote:

We have amended the staff report for the Kimball CUP. You can find the updated report online here:
https://d3n9y02raazwpg.cloudfront.net/parkcity/9696bc8d-1b21-11e8-9042-00505691de41-b7592d8e-
6588-4¢32-b774-648fd075¢398-1539023832.pdf.

Thanks so much,

Anya Grahn, AICP

Historic Preservation Planner
Park City Planning Department
435.615.5067

[Disclaimer: The Planning Department strives to give the best customer service possible and to respond
to questions as accurately as possible based upon the information provided. However, answers given at
the counter and/or prior to application are not binding and they are not a substitute for formal Final Action,
which may only occur in response to a complete application to the Planning Department. Those relying
on verbal input or preliminary written feedback do so at their own risk.]

From: Anya Grahn

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 3:56 PM

Cc: Bruce Erickson (bruce.erickson@parkcity.org)
Subject: RE: Kimball Special Event Space CUP

Please find online a copy of the Planning Commission staff report for the Kimball Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) remand: https://d3n9y02raazwpg.cloudfront.net/parkcity/9696bc8d-1b21-11e8-9042-
00505691de41-b7592d8e-6588-4c32-b774-648fd075¢398-1538772319.pdf. The meeting will be held in
City Council Chambers at 445 Marsac Avenue at 5:30pm this Wednesday, October 10™.

Thanks so much and have a good weekend,

Anya Grahn, AICP

Historic Preservation Planner
Park City Planning Department
435.615.5067



[Disclaimer: The Planning Department strives to give the best customer service possible and to respond
to questions as accurately as possible based upon the information provided. However, answers given at
the counter and/or prior to application are not binding and they are not a substitute for formal Final Action,
which may only occur in response to a complete application to the Planning Department. Those relying
on verbal input or preliminary written feedback do so at their own risk.]

From: Anya Grahn

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 7:44 AM

Cc: Bruce Erickson (bruce.erickson@parkcity.org)
Subject: Kimball Special Event Space CUP

Everyone,

Thank you for continuing to follow the status of the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) at the historic Kimball
Garage. Please be aware that we will be holding a meeting with the Planning Commission next
Wednesday, October 10™ to continue the review of the remand. Attached is a copy of the mailing
notice. | will send you all a copy of the staff report when it is published later this week.

Thanks,

Anya Grahn, AICP

Historic Preservation Planner
Park City Planning Department
435.615.5067

[Disclaimer: The Planning Department strives to give the best customer service possible and to respond
to questions as accurately as possible based upon the information provided. However, answers given at
the counter and/or prior to application are not binding and they are not a substitute for formal Final Action,
which may only occur in response to a complete application to the Planning Department. Those relying
on verbal input or preliminary written feedback do so at their own risk.]



